Florida Cable Telecommunications Association

Seeve Wilkenon, President
YiA U.S. MAIL

August 10, 1998

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commigsion
2640 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32386-0860

RE: Docket No. 980696-TP i

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On August 5, 1998, the Flornida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. (FCTA)
filed notice of its Third Request for Production of Documents to GTE Florida, Inc, (B) and s
Third Request for Productior of Documents to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. [6). Copies
of the notices and documant requests were served an the parties of record,

It came to my attention today that a typographical error appears in the title of both
document requests. They were erroneously entitled as FCTA's Second Request for Production
of Documents. The title of both August 5, 1998 document requests should be corrected to
read Florida Cable Telecommunications Association's Third Request for Production of
Documents to GTE Florida, Inc. (8) and Florida Cable Telscommunications Association’s Third
Request for Production of Documents to B2liSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (6], The Notices
ol Service were correctly titled and the document requests were properly numbered in
sequence, so this typegraphical error should have resulted in little confusion,

Thank you for your assistance in processing this filing. Please contact me with any
guestions.,
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